===============================================================================

Good afternoon!
It’s that time of year again! DPH would like us to concur with their grant application to the CDC for this coming year’s Public Health Emergency Preparedness (PHEP) grant money. The amount is about the same as last year. Does anyone object to receiving more money from CDC this year? If so, please email me your objections. Otherwise, I’ll notify Mass DPH that we concur with their garnt request.
Terry
==========================================================

From: Jeanne Spalding 
 

Hi all, 

 

We have all been advised that MRC funding needs to be spent down by the end of the month.  I have 2 items that I am researching. 

One is logo imprinted shirts to id members, the colors are below. I believe I can get these for about $11. or $12 w/pocket. I was thinking blue for non-medical, red for medical, green for CERT trained? $1.more for large MRC printed on back and MRC logo embroidered on front w/unit name. ARES and CERT emblems can be bought separately and attached to sleeves. 

 

 Another is a glo stick product that is battery operated with multi light settings and a whistle. They come in various colors. 
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Pricing includes 1 color print: 

Quantity                 Price 

100 - 249                 $5.99 

250 - 999                 $5.61 

also if we add the MRC to back of the shirts they suggest white.  add 1.00 to each shirt  and we can do the 
MRC big so that it will be visible ok   
[image: image2.png]


[image: image3.png]


[image: image4.png]


[Image][image: image5.png]


[image: image6.png]


[image: image7.png]


[image: image8.png]


[image: image9.png]


[image: image10.png]


[image: image11.png]j‘ﬁ



[image: image12.png]



Please advise asap if these items are wanted w/ quantity/sizes/colors.

 

Please let me know if there are other items you are purchasing for your units that we might be able to do bulk ordering.

 

 Jeanne Spalding, Health Officer
Middleborough Health Dept.

Middleborough Area MRC

20 Centre St. 

Middleborough, MA 02346

508-946-2408
===================================================================

Dear MRC Coordinators,

MAHB has received a contract to sign and return for the next fiscal year's

MRC funding. As with this year, these monies will be coming from state

matching funds, which means the deadline for expenditure will be Jun 30,

2011. The MRC contract is always processed through our Bristol Coalition

contract account, but the funds are intended for all Region 5 MRCs (Cape

Cod, Bristol and Plymouth).

In order to expedite the funding process to ensure a July 1 start date,

MAHB will need to submit a budget document.

This means that there should be either a meeting or conference call

scheduled to vote on allocation of funds.

I have attached the contract letter and  budget form. MAHB will complete

the documents and return them to DPH as soon as we receive input from

Region 5 MRCs.   This is a standard budget form, but DPH will allow us to

substitute a written narrative explaining how the funds will be divided

among the MRCs, and describing the process of individual MRC budgeting

(i.e. at every quarter we receive an invoice and proposed budget, as well

as the actual budget for the previous quarter).  So the only decision that

you need to make is regarding the division of funds among the MRCs and the

host agent's admin fee.

If you would like me to set up either a conference call, or survey monkey

for available dates, please let me know. My schedule this month is

extremely tight, but I will make every effort to participate.

Also, please remember that your current funds must be expended by June

30th.

Regards,

Marcia Benes

==============================================================================

From: Coughlin, Michael (DPH) [mailto:Michael.Coughlin@state.ma.us] 

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 2:03 PM

To: 'health@frcog.org'; 'Kerry clark'; 'scollins@westfordma.gov'; 'Omolodun, Lola'; 'Mansberger, Leigh'; 'grant@BOSTONEMS.ORG'; 'benes@mahb.org'

Cc: Connolly, Grace (DPH); Clark, Mary (DPH); Dean, Bob (DPH); Leahy, John J. (DPH)

Subject: Spending down MRC funds
 

As we discussed at Friday’s meeting, the annual MRC funds are now on the state fiscal year cycle. They are drawn from the account that has been set up to meet the match requirement for our federal (PHEP) funds.
 
In order to demonstrate to CDC that we are meeting the required match, it is important that we make every effort to spend down these funds.  If MRCs have unspent funds please work with them to spend them down between now and June 30.  I will accept any capital requests (single item over $1000 for emergency preparedness purposes) during this period, up until June 30.
 
If your MRC(s) have unspent state dollars (not their PHER funds) and you are uncertain as to whether they will spend them down please contact me immediately and we can discuss what measures might be taken.
 
Thanks.
 
 
Michael Coughlin, MS
Local Public Health Manager
Bureau of Emergency Preparedness
MDPH
